Jamie Donaldson

From: Chris Jones <CJones@ccswv.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:21 PM

To: Jamie Donaldson

Subject: Case No. SPR-DAP22-48; 2035 Wayside Terrace NE
Hi Jamie,

Catholic Community Services owns property at 3737 Portland Rd near the site of this project. We have no
objection to Mr. Cuevas’ project and hope to benefit from improvements to Wayside Terrace which we
sometimes use for ingress/egress to our parking lot.

Sincerely,

Chris Jones

Senior Asset Manager
Catholic Community Services Foundation

503-856-7065 (direct)
971-719-0673 (mobile)



